
 MEETING: Statutory Licensing Regulatory Board 
Sub-Committee 

DATE: Wednesday 5 April 2023 
TIME: 2.30 pm  
VENUE: Reception Room - Barnsley Town Hall 

 
AGENDA 
  
1   Appointment of Chair   

  
2   Declaration of Interests   

 
To receive any declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest from Members 
in respect of items on this agenda. 
  

3   Procedure Document  (Pages 3 - 4) 
  

4   Application to Vary a Premises Licence - The Pheasant, Cross Street,  
Monk Bretton, Barnsley  (Pages 5 - 54) 
 

 
 
To: Chair and Members of Statutory Licensing Regulatory Board Sub-Committee:- 
 

Councillors Shepherd, Wilson and Clarke together with  
Councillor Cherryholme (Reserve Member) 
 
Wendy Popplewell, Executive Director Core Services 
Sajeda Khalifa, Solicitor 
Debbie Bailey, Senior Licensing Officer 
John Whittaker, Senior Legal Officer 
 

 
Please contact Mel Bray on email melaniebray@barnsley.gov.uk 
 
Tuesday 21 March 2023 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
STATUTORY LICENSING REGULATORY BOARD  

SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

PROCEDURE FOR CONDUCT OF HEARINGS 
 

 

Chair to open meeting and outline procedure:- 
 
1. Service Director Licensing to present the Local Authority case outlining the 
 application and any relevant representations:- 
 
 (i)   Members to ask relevant questions  

 (ii) Applicant/Representative to ask relevant questions 

 (iii) Interested parties to ask relevant questions 
 
2. Applicant/Representative to present their case:- 
 
 (i) Members to ask relevant questions  
 
 (ii) Service Director to ask relevant questions  
 
 (iii) Interested parties to ask relevant questions  
 
3. Any parties making representations to address the Sub-Committee:- 

 (i) Members to ask relevant questions  

 (ii) Service Director to ask relevant questions 

 (iii) Applicant/Representative to ask relevant questions 
 
4. Summing up of Local Authority case (no new evidence at this  stage). 
 
5. Summing up of the Applicant’s case (no new evidence at this  stage). 
 
6. Summing up of the interested parties’ evidence (no new evidence at this 

stage) 
 
7. All parties to retire. 
 
8. Sub-Committee to make decision. 
 
9. All parties invited back into the meeting and decision announced. 
 

Page 3

Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
Report of the Principal 
Officer (Licensing) to the 
meeting of the Statutory 
Licensing Regulatory Board 
Sub Committee to be held 
on the 5th April 2023  

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

The Pheasant, Cross Street, Monk Bretton, Barnsley 
 

 
1. Background 
1.1 Mr Etherington has held the current premises licence for The Pheasant, 

Cross Street, Monk Bretton, Barnsley since the 6th April 2021. A copy of 

the current licence is attached as appendix 1 to the report. 

1.2 On 13th January 2023, a complete variation application under the 

provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 was received for, The Pheasant, 

Cross Street, Monk Bretton, Barnsley. A copy of the variation application is 

attached as Appendix 2. 

1.2 Members are requested to determine the application for a variation to the 

existing premises licence. 

1.3 The premises is situated on Cross Street in Monk Bretton and is 

surrounded by a variety of local amenities including retail and residential 

premises.  

2 Application to Vary the Premises Licence  

2.1 The premises licence variation application requests the licence to take 

effect as soon as possible and requests the following licensable activities: 

 

Page 5

Item 4



a) Provision of Live Music 

 Monday to Sunday 09:00 – 00-00 

The performance of live music will take place both indoors and outdoors 

and will be amplified and unamplified.  

b) Recorded Music 

Monday to Sunday 09:00 – 00-00 

The performance of recorded music will take place both indoors and 

outdoors and will be amplified and unamplified.  

3 Promotion of Licensing Objectives 

3.1 The applicant has described the steps he intends to take to promote the 

four licensing objectives, and states these as follows:- 

 General – all four licensing objectives:- 

Risk Assessment 

A proof of age scheme such as Challenge 25 shall operate at the 

premises and all staff shall be trained in its implementation. Only 

photographic ID such as a British driving licence or a passport shall be 

treated as acceptable forms of identification. 

The CCTV system shall be maintained in good working order and at all 

times the premises is open to the public, and be fully operational, covering 

both internal and external areas of the premises to which the public have 

access. 

The CCTV camera views shall not be obstructed. 

The medium on which CCTV images are recorded shall be of evidential 

quality; be stored securely; be retained for a period of 14 days, and be 

available for inspection by the police or authorised officers on request. 

When the premises are open for the purposes of licensable activities, a 

suitably trained member of staff shall be present to assist the Police or 

authorised officers in obtaining the CCTV footage. 

Page 6



Copies of any CCTV image shall be made available within 48 hours of the 

request to the police or local authority. 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:- 

The licence holder shall actively participate in any local Pubwatch or 

similar scheme. 

The premises shall operate a dispersal policy and all staff shall be trained 

in its implementation. 

The premises licence holder shall ensure that CCTV cameras and 

recorders are installed at the premises and are of a standard acceptable to 

and approved by the Police and Licensing Officers. 

If a person is causing disorder they will be asked to leave the premises or 

will be escorted off the premises and the police will be contacted if 

needed. 

Public Safety:- 

The safety of the public is number one priority so there will be regular risk 

assessments taken place to make sure everything on the premises is safe 

for the public. 

A refusals and incident logbook shall be maintained by the premises that 

details incidents of note that occur in the premises. This shall include 

refused sales, disorder, and ejections as a minimum. The logbook shall be 

kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times the 

premises is open, and management shall regularly check the book to 

ensure all staff are using it. 

Signs must be displayed in the customer areas to advise that CCTV is in 

operation. 

The premises shall operate a zero-tolerance policy to drug and 

psychoactive substance use and posters shall be prominently displayed to 

this effect. 

Page 7



The licensee shall undertake a risk assessment of any promotion or event 

and provide a copy to the Police licensing team and the licensing authority 

not less than 14 days before the event is due to take place. 

Following submission of the risk assessment, all directions of the Police 

shall be complied with, including cancellation of an event if necessary. 

All bar servers shall be trained in how to identify drunk or drug and 

psychoactive substance impaired customers. 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:- 

To prevent public nuisance the person or people will be escorted off the 

premises by my self and if they continue to be a nuisance on the street the 

police will be called. 

There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 

closing time. 

Customers shall be supervised when leaving the premises and shall be 

asked to leave quietly. 

If there is any further problems then the police will be contacted. 

The Protection of Children From Harm:- 

 As stated before there will be regular risk assessments taken to ensure no 

harm came to any children and anyone else for that matter. We will do to 

the best of are ability keep everyone safe. 

Children will be supervised by an adult at all times any child/children that 

are not accompanied by an adult will be asked to leave the premises. 

The safety of any children on our premises will be a top priority. 

4 Responsible Authorities 

4.1 During the 28 day consultation period, no representations were received 

from the Responsible Authorities under the provisions of the Licensing Act 

2003. The Environmental Health Officer requested a noise management 

plan from the applicant to address potential noise concerns at the 

premises. The noise management plan was agreed and contains the 

following:- 

Page 8



 

 The Pheasant - Noise Management Plan (Rev A) 
 

Noise Management Plan 
 
The Pheasant is permitted to play live acoustic or recorded music 
outdoors twice a month up to 22:00 Sunday to Thursday and 23:00 
Friday and Saturday. 
To reduce noise being emitted from the premises, we will adhere to 
the following actions: 

• All doors and windows of the premises on floor where entertainment 
is taking place should be closed during live entertainment events but 
not apply to background music. 
 

• Music will be barely audible at the nearest premises boundary 
(assessed by premises manager) so that the words to songs are not 
audible.  
 

• Music will not be audible inside the nearest residential property 
(assessed by qualified officer) 

• Deliveries and refuse collection will be undertaken during normal 
business hours of between 8am and 5pm, Monday to Saturday with 
no deliveries or refuse collection on Sundays 
 

• Signage will be displayed in a prominent position asking customers 
to respectful of neighbours or equivalent 
 

• Management will record any complaints or concerns that neighbours 
may submit. Recording the nature of the complaint, dates, times and 
if acceptable, contact details. The log of any complaints shall be kept 
onsite and made available to Local Authority on request. 

Page 9



 
Dated: 10/02/2023 
Noise Management Plan to be reviewed annually or at the request of 
the local authority. 
Next review due 23/02/2024 

A copy of the noise management plan is attached as Appendix 5.  

4.2  No other representations have been received from Responsible 

Authorities in this matter.  

5 Interested Parties 

5.1 Following publication of the statutory notice of the application for the 

premises licence in the local press and the display of notices at the 

premises, eight representations have been received from interested 

parties.  

5.2 The representations have been received from: 

 Andrew and Diane Leigh 

 Mr/Mrs/Ms Ellis 

 Mike Everson 

 Kathleen and David Copping 

 John and Gaynor Clark  

 David McMahon 

 Mr and Mrs Wilson – Mr Clegg 

 Councillor Steve Green  

 All representations relate to the licensing objectives and they are attached 

as Appendix 4. 

5.3 Following the receipt of the representations, Licensing Field Officer Martin 

Cooper has spoken to all parties to try and reach an agreed position to 

satisfy all concerned. To date no agreement has been reached.  

Page 10



5.4 Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, representations can be 

made from Interested Parties who live or have any interest in a business 

that is located within the vicinity of the premises where the application has 

been made. In this case the interested parties reside close to, if not within 

the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.  

6 Compatibility with the European Convention on Human Rights 

The decision of the Board will amount to a determination of the Council 

and the rights of the applicant. Therefore, as far as it is possible to do so, 

the board must comply with the requirements of Article 6 (the write to a fair 

trial).  This means the applicant should be afforded the right to make oral 

representations at the meeting. 

It is important to note that the Statutory Licensing Panel can only base its 

decision in relation to licence applications on evidence that relates to one 

or more of the licensing objectives, and not speculation.  

The Authority will examine the potential for harm and if it is satisfied that 

this is real, then it may take sufficient measures to prevent this harm from 

occurring. This principle has been approved by the High Court, in the case 

of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court (6 May 2008). 

This High Court case also established the principle that regulation by a 

local Licensing Authority should be a ‘light touch’, and that conditions 

should be attached to licences only so far as is necessary to promote the 

licensing objectives.  

If Members determine to refuse the application, it is necessary for the 

reasons to be clearly stated. 

7 Financial Implications 

Not applicable. 

 

 

Page 11



8 List of Appendices 

 Appendix 1 - Copy of the current premises licence 

Appendix 2 – Application to vary the premises licence  

 Appendix 3 – Plan of the premises  

Appendix 4 – Representations from Interested Parties 

Appendix 5 – Noise Management plan agreed by Environmental Health 

Officer 

  

Officer Contact: D Bailey    Tel: 07786525961         Date: 14th March 2023 
  

 
 

Page 12



              
 

 

 
Appendix 1 – Current Premises Licence 

 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

                  Schedule 12 Part A 
                   Regulation 33, 34 

 
 
Premises Licence 
Number 

005725  

  

Date of Grant 24th November 2005 
  

Premises Address Pheasant Inn 
Cross Street 
Monk Bretton 
Barnsley 

  

Postcode S71 2EP 
  

Telephone Number 01226 203071 
  

Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
  

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 
Live Music 
Licensed for live music indoors (see times below): 
Live music permitted: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 23:30 
Live music permitted during the seasonal variations specified below: 
When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also 
extended 
Recorded Music 
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 00:30 the following 
morning 
Recorded music permitted during the seasonal variations as below: 
When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also 
extended 
Supply of Alcohol 
Supply of alcohol permitted: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 01:00 the following 
morning 
Seasonal Variations for the supply of alcohol. 
The following hours are permitted as specified. 
Hours for sale of alcohol will be extended by one hour for each Bank Holiday Weekend 
Licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises. 
Licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. 
Conditions consistent with a former Children’s Certificate under Section 
168A of the Licensing Act 1964 
Not applicable 
  

Embedded Restrictions 
The maximum permitted number for this premises is: 100 
 
The conditions from the previous Public Entertainment Licencefor this premises remain 
in force as embedded restrictions and a copy of Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

Page 13



              
 

 

Standard Conditions are attached. 
In addition the following non standard conditions also remain in force: 
The premises to be provided with a sound limitting device controllable from behind the 
bar area which is set to activate at a level prior to which any disturbance is caused to 
residents in the area. 
 
External windows to be double glazed and /or fitted with heavy curtain covering and 
kept closed during the times entertainment takes place. 
 
All external doors to be kept closed during times of entertainment except where use for 
the purpose of access and exit from the the premises. On no occasion are the fire door 
exits at the side of the property to be used unless in the case of an emergency. 
 
All extraction units/ventilation systems at the premises to be fitted with acoustic 
attenuation in order to prevent noise leakage.  
 

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises of an adult 
nature unless they are specified below: 
None Specified 
  

Opening Hours of the Premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 01:30 
the following morning 
 
  

Whether the sale by 
retail of alcohol is for 
consumption on 
and/or off the 
premises 

Alcohol-On The Premises 
Alcohol-Off The Premises 

  
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and 
email(where relevant) 
of premise licence 
holder    

Mr Duane Etherington 
Pheasant Inn 
Cross Street 
Monk Bretton 
Barnsley 
S71 2EP 

  
  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

Not applicable` 

  

Designated Premises Supervisor  
(This section will be blank if the licence does not authorise the sale of alcohol) 
Name and Address of 
the designated 
premises supervisor 

Mr Duane Etherington 
Flat, Pheasant Inn 
Cross Street 
Monk Bretton 
Barnsley 

  

Post Code S71 2EP 
  

Personal Licence 
Number and issuing 
authority of the 
personal licence held 
by the designated 
premises supervisor 

091498 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

 
REGULATORY SERVICES TEL:  01226 772468 

 Page 14



              
 

 

 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY 
       
 
 

Premises Licence 
No. 

005725 

  

Premises Address: Pheasant Inn 
Cross Street 
Monk Bretton 
Barnsley 

Postal Code S71 2EP  
  
Telephone Number 01226 203071 

 
Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
 

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 
Live Music 
Licensed for live music indoors (see times below): 
Live music permitted: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 23:30 
Live music permitted during the seasonal variations specified below: 
When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also 
extended 
Recorded Music 
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 00:30 the following 
morning 
Recorded music permitted during the seasonal variations as below: 
When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also 
extended 
Supply of Alcohol 
Supply of alcohol permitted: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 01:00 the following 
morning 
Seasonal Variations for the supply of alcohol. 
The following hours are permitted as specified. 
Hours for sale of alcohol will be extended by one hour for each Bank Holiday Weekend 
Licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises. 
Licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: Seven days a week from 09:00 until 01:30 
the following morning 
 
 

Where the licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol whether this is for 
consumption on and/or off premises 
Alcohol-On The Premises 
Alcohol-Off The Premises 
 

Granted on: 24th November 2015 
 
 

Page 15



              
 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

            PREMISES LICENCE 
       
               Part B 
                 

 
Premises Licence Number 005725 
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and email(where 
relevant) of premise 
holder    

Mr Duane Etherington 
Pheasant Inn 
Cross Street 
Monk Bretton 
Barnsley 

  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

Not applicable 

  

Name and Address of the 
designated premises 
supervisor 

Mr Duane Etherington 
Flat, Pheasant Inn 
Cross Street 
Monk Bretton 
Barnsley 

  

Post Code S71 2EP 
  

Personal Licence Number 
and issuing authority of 
the personal licence held 
by the designated 
permises supervisor 

091498 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

 
REGULATORY SERVICES TEL:  01226 772468 

 

Page 16



              
 

 

 
     ANNEX 1 

 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
Licence ref no.  

 

1. Supply of Alcohol 
Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol the following conditions will apply: 
 
a) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended. 

b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

 

2. Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls & casinos) 
1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must: 
 

i) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001; or 

ii) Be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act. 
 
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed: 
 

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); 
or 

(b) in respect of premises in relation to: 
 

i) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises 
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary 
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or  

ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by 
regulations under that Act. 

 
3. For the purposes of this section: 
 

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule 
applies, and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 
3(2) of that Act) and 

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies 
as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

Page 17



              
 

 

3. Exhibition of Films 
1. Where this licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes a condition    
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance 
with this section. 
 
2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) 
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by 
that body. 
 
3. Where –  

(a)  The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 
 
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this 
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 
 

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and 
 
“Film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under 
Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c39) (authority to determine suitability of video 
works for classification). 
 

4. Irresponsible Promotions (On Licenced Premises only) 
1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 
2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises. 

 
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to– 
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which causes a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favorable manner. 

 

5. Dispensing of Alcohol Directly into the Mouth (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into 
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance 
by reason of a disability). 
 

Page 18



              
 

 

6. Tap Water (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

7. Age Verification Policy 
1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol, 
 

2) The Designated Premises Supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure 
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either a holographic mark or an ultraviolet feature. 

8. Measures (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that– 
 
1) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures –  
 
i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 

 

Page 19



              
 

 

 

9. Alcohol Pricing and Duty 
A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
 
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -  

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –  
 

   P = D + (DxV) 
 

Where -   
(i) P is the permitted price,  

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii)        V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence -  
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;  

(d)       “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in 
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  

(f)   Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny.  

 
(g)  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
duty or value added tax.  

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



              
 

 

 
 

ANNEX 2 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Licence ref no. 005725 
  
Not Applicable 
 

 
ANNEX 3 

 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 

 
Licence ref no. 005725 
  
Not Applicable 
 

 
ANNEX 4 

 
Plan of the Premises to which this Licence relates: 
Plan as per appendix 1 
(See attached) 
 
 
 
   
 

Page 21



              
 

 

Appendix 2 – Application to vary premises licence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Page 22



              
 

 

 

Page 23



              
 

 

 

Page 24



              
 

 

 

Page 25



              
 

 

 

Page 26



              
 

 

 

Page 27



              
 

 

 

Page 28



              
 

 

 

Page 29



              
 

 

 

Page 30



              
 

 

 

Page 31



              
 

 

 

Page 32



              
 

 

 

Page 33



              
 

 

Appendix 2A – Promotion of Licensing Objectives 
 
 
 

Page 34



              
 

 

 

Page 35



              
 

 

 
 
Appendix 3 – Premises Plan 
Ground Floor and Outside 
 
 

Page 36



              
 

 

 
 
Cellar 
 

Page 37



              
 

 

 
 
Appendix 4 – Objections [personal information redacted] 
Leigh 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Page 38



              
 

 

Ellis 
 
 
 

Page 39



              
 

 

 

Page 40



              
 

 

Everson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 41



              
 

 

 
 
 

Page 42



              
 

 

Copping 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



              
 

 

Clark 
 
 
 

Page 44



              
 

 

McMahon 
 
 
 

Page 45



              
 

 

 

Page 46



              
 

 

Wilson/Clegg 
 
 
 

Page 47



              
 

 

 

Page 48



              
 

 

Cllr Green 
 
 
 

Page 49



              
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Page 50



              
 

 

BMBC Noise Pollution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



              
 

 

 
 

Page 52



              
 

 

Appendix 5 – Noise Management Plan 
 
 
 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Procedure Document
	4 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - The Pheasant, Cross Street, Monk Bretton, Barnsley
	BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
	LICENSING ACT 2003
	APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
	Not applicable.
	Pheasant Inn Appendices


